### MATTHEW M. BABCOCK

(Last Updated: August 25, 2016)

Work Phone Number: 972-338-1554 UNT Dallas Campus
Office Number and Building: 220 DAL 2 7400 University Hills Blvd

Work E-Mail Address: Matthew.Babcock@untdallas.edu Dallas, TX 75241

### AREA OF EXPERTISE

My teaching and research focus on the history of North American borderlands, American Indians, and the colonial Southwest. My current research interests include cross-cultural trade and diplomacy, territoriality, and indigenous adaptation to incorporation. In both my teaching and research I strive to reach as wide an audience as possible by employing a global and comparative perspective.

### **EDUCATION**

2008	Ph.D.	History	Southern Methodist University
2001	M.A.	History	University of New Mexico
1995	B.A.	History and Spanish	Dartmouth College

# **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

2016-Present	Dept. of Social Sciences	Program Coordinator
2014-2016	Dept. of Social Sciences, Sociology, & Psychology	Program Coordinator
2010-Present	Dept. of Social Sciences, University of North Texas at Dallas, Dallas, TX	Assistant Professor of History
2009/2010	Center for Regional Heritage Research, Dept. of Liberal and Applied Arts, SFASU	Research Associate
2009/2010	Dept. of History, SFASU, Nacogdoches, TX	Adjunct Instructor
2008/2009	Dept. of History, SFASU, Nacogdoches, TX	Visiting Assistant Professor
2006	Dept. of History, Austin College, Sherman, TX	Visiting Instructor
2004	Dept. of History, SMU, Dallas, TX	Instructor

## **SCHOLARSHIP**

Apache Adaptation to Hispanic Rule (New York: Cambridge University Press). Forthcoming, September 2016.

<sup>&</sup>quot;Territoriality and the Historiography of Early North America," *Journal of American Studies* 50:3 (August 2016): 515-536.

"Native Americans" in *Discovering Texas History: A Guide to the History of the Lone Star State*, eds. Bruce A. Glasrud, Light Townsend Cummins, and Cary D. Wintz (Norman: University of Oklahoma Press, 2014), 15-30.

"Blurred Borders: The Forgotten Apache Reservations of Early America," in *The Contested Spaces of Early America*, eds. Juliana Barr and Edward Countryman (Philadelphia: University of Pennsylvania Press, 2014), 163-183.

"Roots of Independence: Transcultural Trade in the Texas-Louisiana Borderlands," *Ethnohistory* 60: 2 (Spring 2013): 245-68.

Arxer, Steven L., **Babcock, Matthew**, and Borges, Walter. "Progressivism and Economics: The Case of President Obama," in *Grading the 44<sup>th</sup> President: A Report Card on Barack Obama's First Term as a Progressive President*, eds. Luigi Esposito and Laura Finley (Santa Barbara, CA: Praeger, 2012), 21-40.

Babcock, Matthew. "La relocalisation des Apaches et leur aptitude à la résilience, ou comment ils se sont adaptés à leur intégration par les Espagnols," *Recherches amérindiennes au Québec* 41: 2-3 (2011): 43-59.

Babcock, Matthew M. "Rethinking the *establecimientos*: Why Apaches Settled on Spanish-run Reservations, 1786-1793" *New Mexico Historical Review* 84 (Summer 2009): 363-397.

Babcock, Matthew M. "Rethinking the *establecimientos*: Why Apaches Settled on Spanish-run Reservations, 1786-1793," in *El Gran Norte Mexicano: Indios, misioneros y pobladores entre el mito y la historia*. Edited by Salvador Bernabéu Albert. Sevilla: Consejo Superior de Investigaciones Cietíficas, 2008, 95-136.

Matthew M. Babcock 2